

**Steering Committee Meeting**

3-28-23

Meeting Opened @ 5:30pm by Rob

**Roll Call**

Rob, Don, Tison, Adam (Zoom)

**Verification of Quorum-verified**

**Treasurer's- Sharon**

Gratitude Deposit offset revenue

Group Contributions-2543; Individual Contributions-95; Birthday Contributions-41; Merchandise

Revenue-6667; Ttl income-945; COGS-3961; Ttl Expense-4089;

Net income-(6578)

**Old Business**

Budget-passed unanimous w/ amendments

**New Business**

NNIG Workshop/Presentation @ May 6th Sunnyside-Reserving spot; asking committee chairs about their experience; June 17th Susanville; September 16th-Carson City; October-21st

Rent-Lease is up December 31st; Looking to make decision by July; Possibly get rid of storage;

Events-

**Chairperson's Report-Rob**

No Report

**Vice-Chair Report-Adam**

No Report

**Secretary Report-Don D**

No Report

**Intergroup Rep-Nik M**

No Report

**Intergroup Rep-Tison**

Prudent Reserve- Concerns brought by group; Spoke about 12th Concept

**Ronda-Central Office**

Cribbage & Cabbage Event name change

Meeting closed @ 7:00 by Rob w/ Responsibility Statement